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Eastern Regional Fisheries Board 

Bord Iascaigh Rkigiunach an Oirthir 

I 

i 
Fisheries Ireland 
Our Natural  Heritage 

Re: Waste Licence Application, Lawlor Brothers Waste Disposal, Unit 28, 
JFK Road, JFK Industrial Estate, Dublin 12. 

Dear Miss Bosley, 

Ann Bosley 

Camac River itself supports populations of Brown trout, thus highlighting the 
importance of pollution control at this site. Only clean, uncontaminated water 
can be discharged to local surface waters. 

~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~ 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Office of Licensing and Guidance, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 

I 

Co. Wexford. 

As outlined in the EIS, best available technology must be applied and 
comprehensive mitigation measures must be fully implemented to ensure 

Your Reference - 227-1 
Our Reference - BB/DD/86 

o Weekly and preferably daily visual inspections of storm water would be 
recommended for inclusion in the licence conditions. 

Yours sincerely, 

The Eastern Regional 
Fisheries Board 

ental Officer - Dublin District 
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